From: Carl Malamud carl@media.org
Subject: Re: Georgia Code Revision Commission -- Open Records Request
Date: September 18, 2015 at 12:10 PM
To: Keefe, Brendan bkeefe@11alive.com

LOL.
On Sep 18, 2015, at 11:54 AM, Keefe, Brendan <bkeefe@11alive.com> wrote:
FYI

From: Brendan Keefe <bkeefe@11lalive.com>

Date: Friday, September 18, 2015 at 2:53 PM

To: "Allen, Wayne" <Wayne.Allen@legis.ga.gov>

Cc: Brendan Keefe <bkeefe@11lalive.com>

Subject: Georgia Code Revision Commission -- Open Records Request

Wayne,

We are requesting inspection of the current Official Code of Georgia Annotated. At time of inspection, we will bring
our own photographic device for electronic reproduction of this open record, as provided by OCGA 50-18-71(b)(1)
(B), for publication on WXIA-TV 11 and 11lalive.com

Please let us know when such inspection and photographic reproduction is convenient for your office.

If you or anyone else at the Georgia Code Revision Commission are not the custodians of these records, please
forward this ORR to the custodians or reply with their contact information. If you are claiming an exemption or
exception to the Open Records Act to deny this request in whole or in part, please cite the particular
exemption/exception and any relevant case law. In that case, if there is a state agency that holds these records that
may not be exempt or excepted from the Open Records Act, please reply with the name and contact information for
that agency.

Thank you in advance for this consideration, and for prompt inspection of the people’s records.

BRENDAN KEEFE

Chief Investigative Reporter

WXIA 11 Alive (NBC/TEGNA Atlanta)
bkeefe@11lalive.com

m (404) 291-2691

@brendankeefe
facebook.com/BrendanKeefellAlive
TIPS: theinvestigators@11lalive.com
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